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Code A 
From: Grocott, David 

Sent: 19 December 2006 10:40 

Subiect: FW: Dr Jane Barton NFA letter 

Sir, 
For info, 

Code A ~or the system 

Dave Grocott 

Detective Inspector 

Review Team 

Tel. 641-403 

.......................... .......................... 

From." Barker, Ian [mailto:Barkerisp@The-MDU.com] 
Sent; 19 December 2006 10:41 
To-’ Grocott, David 
Subject: RE: Dr Jane Barton NFA letter 

Dear Dave 

Many thanks for this, for the advance information, and for the way in which you have dealt with the matter - all 
much appreciated. 

Best wishes 

laB 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: dave.grocott@hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:dave.grocott@hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent.. 19 December 2006 10:28 
To.’ Barker, Ian 
Subject-" Dr Jane Barton NFA letter 

laB, 

As discussed, here is a copy of the NFA letter in respect of Operation Rochester 
for Dr Barton. The original is in the post 

Regards 

Dave Grocott 

2211212006 



Dr Jane Barton NFA letter 

HCO002600-0003 

Page 2 of 2 

<<Doc2.doc>> 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and 
confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you 
have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@ hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees 
other than the intended recipient. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

The MDU - the UK’s leading medical defence organisation 

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority in 
respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical Defence Union 
Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the 
MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road 
London SE1 8PJ. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

22/12/2006 
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   HAMPSHIRE 
Constabu 

Chief Constable PaUIcoNFIDENTIALR. Kernaghan CBE QPM LL.B MA 

lary 

Our Ref. : DW/JB/1 

Your Ref. : 

Dr Jane Barton 

i Code A 

Fareham Police Station 
Quay Street 

Fareham 
Hampshire 
PO16 0NA 

Tel: 0845 045 45 45 

Direct Dial: 

Fax: 023 92891663 

Email: 

19 December 2006 

Dear Doctor Barton, 

I am writing to inform you that the Crown Prosecution Service has now considered all the files supplied 
to them by the Hampshire Constabulary with regard to your involvement and actions whilst working at 
the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

After careful consideration which required the CPS to examine a large volume of evidence and complex 
issues, I can now inform you that a decision has been reached that you will not be prosecuted for amy 
offence. 

I am required to inform you that should further evidence come to light the Police and CPS may review 
this decision. However I am confident that the investigation has been thorough. 

Yours sincerely, 

David Williams 
Detective Superintendent 
Senior Investigating Officer 

CC Mr Ian Barker 

CONFIDENTIAL 
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